
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tonucci, Paolo [paolo.tonucci@lehman.com] 
Thursday, June 05, 2008 8:12PM 
Frantz, Blaine 
RE: Ahead of Committee 

Will do ... and no need to apologise. I didn't think you were testy at all. 

Paolo 

From: Frantz, Blaine [mailto:Biaine.Frantz@moodys.com] 
Sent: OS June 2008 20:07 
To: Tonucci, Paolo 
Subject: Re: Ahead of Committee 

Paolo, 

Please forward electronic copy oftoday's slides. Also, thank you very much for all of your candor and efforts. Sorry for being a bit 
"testy". 

--Blaine. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Tonucci, Paolo <paolo.tonucci@lehman.com> 
To: Frantz, Blaine 
Sent: Thu Jun 05 12:56:25 2008 
Subject: RE: Ahead of Committee 

It may be that capital raise is not completed until Monday. You may want to hold off to avoid being in impossible position. 

Paolo 

From: Frantz, Blaine [mailto:Blaine.Frantz@moodys.com] 
Sent: 05 June 2008 09:05 
To: Tonucci, Paolo 
Subject: Ahead of Committee 

Paolo, I expect to have a rating committee early tomorrow morning. Items of key importance will be the marks on the CMBS, 
residential mortgage and leveraged loan portfolio, the largest jump to default tests on this portfolio, some measure of hedge 
performance, and Lehman's current credit spread widening scenario. The question the committee will ask is how much worse can it 
get, even if Lehman raises common equity. 

Thanks, 

--Blaine 

Blaine A. Frantz, CF A 
Senior Vice President 
Moody's Investors Service 
Harborside Financial Center Plaza 5 
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Suite 2400 
Jersey City, NJ 07311-3988 
tel: 201-915-8781 
fax: 212-986-6607 
b Iaine. frantz@moodys.com 

The information contained in this e-mail message, and any attachment thereto, is confidential and may 
not be disclosed without our express permission. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or 
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you 
have received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
message, or any attachment thereto, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete the message and all 
of its attachments. Thank you. Every effort is made to keep our network free from viruses. You should, 
however, review this e-mail message, as well as any attachment thereto, for viruses. We take no 
responsibility and have no liability for any computer virus which may be transferred via this e-mail 
message. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - This message is intended only for the personal 
and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is 
strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer 
to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or 
as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. 
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as 
such. All information is subject to change without notice. --------IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please be 
advised that any discussion ofU.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including any 
attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax 
related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein. 
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